Registration of a Charge

Company name: DAVIES GROUP LIMITED

Company number: 06479822

Received for Electronic Filing: 01/10/2020



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 25/09/2020

Charge code: 0647 9822 0017

Persons entitled: INTERMEDIATE CAPITAL GROUP PLC AS SECURITY TRUSTEE

Brief description: NONE.

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: ASHURST LLP



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 6479822

Charge code: 0647 9822 0017

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 25th September 2020 and created by DAVIES GROUP LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 1st October 2020.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 2nd October 2020

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





DATED 25 September 2020

DAVIES GROUP LIMITED (as Chargor)

and

INTERMEDIATE CAPITAL GROUP PLC (as Security Agent)

CHARGE OF SHARES

in respect of

ASSOCIATED LOSS ADJUSTERS LIMITED

PHILIP LEE 7/8 Wilton Terrace Dublin 2 (T) +353 1 237 3700

(F) +353 1 678 7794

CONTENTS

| 1 | Interpretation | |
|-----------|--------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| 2 | Secured Obligations | 4 |
| 3 | Security Over Investments | 5 |
| 4 | Negative pledge | 6 |
| 5 | Investments | 6 |
| 6 | Further Assurances | 8 |
| 7 | Enforcement | 8 |
| 8 | Entry in possession, powers and appointment and powers of Receiver | 9 |
| 9 | Power of Attorney | 11 |
| 10 | Continuing Security/Subrogation | 12 |
| 11 | Avoidance of Payments | 13 |
| 12 | Proviso for Redemption | 13 |
| 13 | Application of Moneys | 13 |
| 14 | Change to Parties | 13 |
| 15 | Certificate of the Security Agent Conclusive | 13 |
| 16 | Payments Free Of Deduction | 14 |
| 17 | Notices | 14 |
| 18 | The Security Agent's Discretion | 14 |
| 19 | Miscellaneous | 15 |
| 20 | Safe Custody of Documents | 15 |
| 21 | Governing Law and Jurisdiction | 16 |
| SCI | HEDULE 1 | 17 |
| Sha | ares | 17 |
| SCI | HEDULE 2 | 18 |
| Fori | ms of Transfer Instrument | 18 |
| SCI | HEDULE 3 | 22 |
| Fori | m of Shareholder's Letter of Authority | 22 |
| SCI | HEDULE 4 | 23 |
| Fori | m of Irrevocable Proxy | 23 |
| SCI | HEDULE 5 | 24 |
| Fori | m of Irrevocable Appointment | |
| - 1.2 - 1 | HEDULE 6 | 26 |
| Par | | 26 |
| Dire | ector's resignation letter | |
| Par | 그리는 그리다는 그 하고 있다. 그는 그리는 그리는 그리는 그리는 그리는 그리는 그리는 그리는 그리는 | |
| Let | tter of Authority | 27 |

THIS CHARGE is made on 25 September 2020

BETWEEN:

- (1) DAVIES GROUP LIMITED, a company registered in England and Wales with company number 06479822 and having a registered address of 7th Floor, 1 Minster Court, Mincing Lane, London, EC3R 7AA (the "Chargor"); and
- (2) INTERMEDIATE CAPITAL GROUP PLC as security trustee for itself and the other secured parties (the "Security Agent", which expression shall include any person from time to time appointed as a successor, replacement or additional trustee in relation to the interests created by this Charge).

NOW IT IS AGREED as follows:

1 Interpretation

1.1 In this Charge including the Recitals, unless the context requires otherwise, the following words and expressions shall have the following respective meanings:

"Company" means Associated Loss Adjusters Limited, a company registered in Ireland with company number 247275 and having its registered office at Unit 10B, Beckett Way, Park West Business Park, Dublin 12;

"Charge" means this charge as originally executed and as the same may be amended, modified or supplemented from time to time;

"Debt Documents" has the meaning given to such term in the Intercreditor Agreement;

"Declared Default" means an "Acceleration Event" as defined in the Intercreditor Agreement;

"Insolvency Event" means any action, legal proceedings or other procedure or step is taken in relation to:

- the suspension of payments, a moratorium of any indebtedness, winding-up, dissolution, administration, bankruptcy, or reorganisation (by way of voluntary arrangement, scheme of arrangement or otherwise) of the Chargor or the Company;
- (b) a composition, compromise, assignment or arrangement with any creditor of the Chargor or the Company;
- (c) the appointment of a receiver, examiner, administrative receiver, administrator, compulsory manager, trustee, official assignee in bankruptcy or other similar officer in respect of the Chargor or the Company or any of the assets of the Chargor or the Company; or
- (d) enforcement of any Security Interest over any assets of the Company or the Chargor, or any analogous procedure or step is taken in any jurisdiction.
- (e) any expropriation, judgment, attachment, sequestration, distress or execution or any analogous process in any jurisdiction that affects any material asset of the Chargor or the Company and is not discharged within 5 Business Days;
- (f) if the Chargor or the Company is unable or admits inability to pay its debts as they fall due or is deemed to or declared to be unable to pay its debts under applicable law, suspends or threatens to suspend making payments on any of its debts or, by reason of actual or

anticipated financial difficulties, commences negotiations with one or more of its creditors with a view to rescheduling any of its indebtedness.

(g) if a moratorium is declared in respect of any indebtedness of the Chargor or the Company. If a moratorium occurs, the ending of the moratorium will not remedy any Event of Default caused by that moratorium.

"Intercreditor Agreement" means the intercreditor agreement made between Davies Midco Limited as parent, the Original Debtors (as defined therein), Intermediate Capital Group plc as agent and others dated 26 February 2017;

"Investments" means the Shares and all present and future Related Rights accruing to all or any of the Shares;

"LCLRA" means the Land and Conveyancing Law Reform Act 2009;

"Party" means a party to this Charge.

"Receiver" means any one or more receivers and/or managers appointed by the Security Agent in respect of the Chargor or over all or any part of the Secured Assets;

"Related Rights" means, in relation to any Shares:

- (a) all dividends, distributions and other income paid or payable on the relevant Shares or any asset referred to in paragraph (b) below;
- (b) all rights, monies or property accruing or offered at any time in relation to the Shares whether by way of redemption, substitution, exchange, bonus or preference, under option rights or otherwise;
- (c) all rights relating to any Shares which are deposited with, or registered in the name of, any depositary, custodian, nominee, clearing house or system, investment manager, Security Agent or other similar person or their nominee, in each case whether or not on a fungible basis (including rights against any such person); and
- (d) all other rights attaching or relating to any Shares and all cash or other securities or investments in the future deriving from the Shares or such rights;

"Senior Facilities Agreement" means the facilities agreement made between Davies Midco Limited as parent, Davies Bidco Limited as the company, Intermediate Capital Group ptc as agent and others originally dated 26 February 2017 (as amended and restated from time to time);

"Secured Assets" means the assets of the Chargor both present and future charged to the Security Agent by or pursuant to this Charge and references to the Secured Assets include references to any part of the Secured Assets;

"Secured Obligations" has the meaning given to such term in the Intercreditor Agreement,

"Security Interest" means any mortgage, pledge, lien, charge, assignment, hypothecation or right in security or security interest, trust arrangement for the purpose of providing security, retention of title arrangement or any other agreement or arrangement having the effect of conferring security;

"Security Period" means the period from the date hereof until the date upon which all of the Secured Obligations shall have been unconditionally and irrevocably discharged in full or upon which all the Security shall have been unconditionally and irrevocably released and discharged; and

"Security" means the security from time to time constituted by or pursuant to (or intended to be constituted by or pursuant to) this Charge and each and every part thereof; and

"Shares" means those shares in the issued share capital in the Company as held by the Chargor as set out in the table appearing at Schedule 1 hereto together with any further shares, stock or other securities in the Company held by the Chargor from time to time or in any other company which are derived from the said shares or which are distributed by the Company in respect of the said shares and any shares, stock and other securities for the time being representing the same by reason of any alteration in the share capital of the Company or any amalgamation, re-organisation or reconstruction of the Company.

- 1.2 Any reference in this Charge to:
 - 1.2.1 any "Secured Party" or the "Chargor" or any other person shall be construed so as to include its successors in title, permitted assigns and permitted transferees and, in the case of the "Security Agent", any person for the time being appointed as Security Agent or Security Agents in accordance with the Debt Documents;
 - 1.2.2 a "clause" shall, unless otherwise stated, be construed as a reference to a clause hereof;
 - 1.2.3 a "Schedule" shall, unless the context requires otherwise, be construed as a Schedule hereto.
 - 1.2.4 the "winding-up", "dissolution" or "examination" of a company or corporation shall be construed so as to include any equivalent or analogous proceedings under the law of the jurisdiction in which such company or corporation is incorporated or any jurisdiction in which such company or corporation carries on business including the seeking of liquidation, winding-up, reorganisation, dissolution, examination, administration, arrangements, adjustment, protection or relief of debtors; and
 - 1.2.5 all agreements, obligations, covenants, undertakings, warranties, representations, mortgages and charges which are expressed or implied on the part of the Chargor in the Charge shall be deemed to be made or undertaken by such persons jointly and severally and the act or default of any of such persons shall be deemed to be the act or default of them.
- 1.3 Save where the contrary is indicated, any reference in this Charge:
 - 1.3.1 to words and expressions defined in the Senior Facilities Agreement or Intercreditor Agreement (as applicable) (have the same meanings when used in this Charge unless otherwise defined in this Charge);
 - 1.3.2 the principles of construction contained in clause 1.2 (Construction) of the Senior Facilities Agreement apply equally to the construction of this Charge, except that references to the Senior Facilities Agreement will be construed as references to this Charge;
 - 1.3.3 to any statute or provision of any statute shall be deemed also to refer to any statutory modification, substitution or re-enactment thereof or any statutory instrument, order, regulation, bye-law, permission or direction made thereunder or under such modification, substitution or re-enactment; and
 - 1.3.4 to this Charge or to any other agreement or document (including, without limitation, any participation document) shall be construed as a reference to this Charge or, as the case may be, such other agreement or document as the same may have been, or may from time to time be, amended, varied, novated, substituted or supplemented (and so that any reference to this Charge shall include, unless the context otherwise requires, any agreement or document expressed to be supplemental hereto or expressed to be collateral herewith or which is otherwise entered into pursuant to or in accordance with the provisions hereof).

- 1.4 Nothing in this Charge shall operate to (or be construed to) prohibit or restrict any action which is not expressly prohibited or restricted under the Senior Facilities Agreement or the Intercreditor Agreement prior to a Declared Default and the Security Agent shall promptly enter into such documentation and/or take such other action as is required by the Chargor (acting reasonably) in order to facilitate any action, including by way of execution any confirmation, consent to dealing, release or other similar or equivalent document, provided that any costs and/or expenses incurred by the Security Agent entering into such documentation and/or taking any such other action at the request of the Chargor pursuant to this clause 1.4 shall be for the account of the Chargor, subject to Clause 21 (Costs and Expenses) of the Intercreditor Agreement.
- 1.5 The parties intend that this document shall take effect as a deed, notwithstanding the fact that a party may only execute it under hand.
- 1.6 In the event of a conflict between any terms of this Charge and the Senior Facilities Agreement or the Intercreditor Agreement, the terms of the Senior Facilities Agreement or (as applicable) the Intercreditor Agreement will prevail.
- 1.7 Words importing the neuter shall include the masculine and the feminine and vice versa.
- 1.8 Nothing in this Charge shall operate to (or be construed to) prohibit or restrict any action which is not expressly prohibited or restricted under the Senior Facilities Agreement or the Intercreditor Agreement prior to a Declared Default and the Security Agent shall promptly execute any confirmation, consent to dealing, release or other similar or equivalent document as is required to facilitate such action, provided always that any costs and/or expenses incurred by the Security Agent entering into such documentation pursuant to this clause 1.8 shall be for the account of the relevant Chargor subject to clause 21 (Costs and Expenses) of the Intercreditor Agreement.
- 1.9 Where the relevant Chargor requires an authorisation by the Security Agent to dispose of or otherwise deal with the relevant assets, such authorisation extends to any action permitted under the Senior Facilities Agreement and the Intercreditor Agreement.

2 Secured Obligations

- 2.1 For good and valuable consideration (receipt of which is hereby acknowledged) the Chargor hereby unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees and covenants:
 - 2.1.1 to pay or discharge on demand to the Security Agent the Secured Obligations when they fall due in accordance with their respective terms; and
 - 2.1.2 to pay or discharge on demand to the Security Agent all costs, reasonably and properly vouched charges, expenses and other sums (banking, legal or otherwise) on a full indemnity basis howsoever incurred or to be incurred by the Security Agent or by or through any receiver, attorney, delegate, subdelegate, substitute or agent of the Security Agent (including, without limitation, the remuneration of any of them) for any of the purposes referred to in this Charge or in relation to the enforcement of this security together with interest to the date of payment (as well after as before any demand made or judgment obtained hereunder) at the Default Rate.
- 2.2 A certificate signed by a duly authorised officer of the Security Agent setting forth the amount of any sum due hereunder shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive evidence against the Chargor without the necessity of proof of the signature of such person or that it holds the office described in such certificate.

3 Security Over Investments

- 3.1 The Chargor, as legal and beneficial owner, and as a continuing security for the purpose of securing the due and punctual discharge of the Secured Obligations, hereby:
 - 3.1.1 MORTGAGES AND CHARGES, and agrees to mortgage and charge, in favour of the Security Agent, by way of first fixed charge, all of its respective rights, title, benefit and interest whatsoever, present and future, to or in or in respect of the Investments, but so that the Security Agent shall not in any circumstances incur any liability whatsoever in respect of any calls, instalments or otherwise in connection with the Investments; and
 - 3.1.2 grants a lien to the Security Agent on the certificates and other documents of title relating to the Investments together with such further certificates which may from time to time be issued to the Chargor in respect of any conversion, bonus, redemption, option or otherwise relating to the Investments.
- 3.2 Without prejudice to all rights of the Security Agent under each Debt Document the recourse of the Security Agent to the Chargor hereunder and/or any judgment arising herefrom shall be limited to its interest in the Secured Assets, provided always that:-
 - 3.2.1 nothing in this Clause 3.2 shall in any way prejudice the right of the Security Agent to take any action or proceedings or seek any judgment in order to enforce or realise the Secured Assets;
 - 3.2.2 nothing in this Clause 3.2 or otherwise in this Charge shall in any way prejudice or prevent the Security Agent from exercising its rights and taking any action, proceedings or other enforcement steps in relation to the Secured Obligations as it may have in any Debt Document or any future agreement with the Security Agent;
 - 3.2.3 this Clause 3.2 shall be construed so as to maintain and preserve the Secured Obligations to the extent of the benefits, rights and proceeds arising under or in connection with this Charge and so as to maintain the security conferred thereby;
 - 3.2.4 the provisions of this sub-clause shall not limit or restrict the recourse of the Security Agent to all or any part of the Secured Assets and the Chargor in the event that (for any reason whatsoever) this Charge is not fully valid, binding or enforceable against the Chargor provided always that such recourse shall always be restricted to amounts equal to those actually realised or which would otherwise be actually realisable from the Chargor's interest in the Secured Assets but for such invalidity or unenforceability;
 - 3.2.5 nothing herein shall prevent the Security Agent from obtaining (but not enforcing) a declaratory or other similar judgment or order as to the obligations of the Chargor under this Charge or the assets subject to this Charge or to claim or prove in any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganisation or arrangement to the extent that such a claim or proof is a necessary procedural step to enable the Security Agent fully to realise the benefits of its rights and remedies under this Charge or in respect of the Secured Assets; and
 - 3.2.6 the Chargor agrees it shall at the request of the Security Agent take such action to enforce or preserve the rights of the Security Agent under this Charge or the assets subject thereto as shall be within its power.
- 3.3 The foregoing provisions of this Clause 3 shall not limit or prejudice the rights of the Security Agent of recourse against the Chargor for any losses, costs, charges, expenses, interest, payments, demands, liabilities, claims and damages suffered or incurred by the Security Agent as a result of the fraud or wilful misconduct of the

Chargor with respect to the performance of any obligations of the Chargor under this Charge and the Security Agent shall be at liberty to pursue all its rights and remedies (both in common law and otherwise) against the Chargor and its assets and take such judicial or other steps or proceedings as it deems fit in each case without restriction upon the occurrence of any such event or circumstance.

4 Negative pledge

- 4.1 The Chargor hereby covenants with the Security Agent that during the continuance of this Security that except as permitted by and in accordance with the Senior Facilities Agreement:
 - 4.1.1 it will not create or purport to create or permit to subsist any Security Interest on or over the Investments or any part thereof or interest therein.
 - 4.1.2 it will not sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of the Investments or any part thereof or interest therein or attempt or agree so to do:
 - 4.1.3 it will ensure that the Shares are, and at all times remain, free from any restriction on transfer to the Security Agent or its nominee(s) or to any purchaser from the Security Agent pursuant to the exercise of any rights or remedies of the Security Agent under or pursuant to this Charge; and
 - 4.1.4 it will notify the Security Agent immediately upon the appointment of any additional or replacement director or officer of the Company and it will provide the Security Agent with a letter of resignation and letter of authority in the form set out in Schedule 6 immediately upon such appointment.

5 Investments

- 5.1 The Chargor represents and warrants to the Security Agent that:
 - 5.1.1 the Shares and the security created under this Charge are free from all Security Interests, encumbering equities and claims whatsoever and have been validly issued and are fully paid up; and
 - 5.1.2 the Investments are duly authorised, validly issued and fully paid and are not subject to any option to purchase or similar right.
- The Chargor must pay all calls and other payments due and payable in respect of the Shares and, if the Chargor fails to do so and subject to clause 9.1, the Security Agent may pay those calls or other payments on behalf of the Chargor. The Chargor must immediately on request reimburse the Security Agent for any payment made by the Security Agent under this Clause 5.2 and, pending reimbursement, that payment will constitute part of the Secured Obligations.
- 5.3 The Security Agent is not obliged to:
 - 5.3.1 perform or fulfil any obligation of the Chargor,
 - 5.3.2 make any payment;
 - 5.3.3 make any enquiry as to the nature or sufficiency of any payment received by it or the Chargor; or
 - 5.3.4 present or file any claim or take any other action to collect or enforce the payment of any amount,

in respect of the Investments.

- 5.4 Voting and Dividends:
 - 5.4.1 Until a Declared Default occurs, the Chargor may:

- receive and retain all dividends, distributions and other monies paid on or derived from the Investments; and
- (b) exercise (or refrain from exercising) all voting and other rights and powers attaching to the Investments provided that it may not exercise any such voting or other rights or powers in a manner which is inconsistent with any Debt Document or cause an Event of Default to occur.
- 5.4.2 On and after the occurrence of a Declared Default:
- the Chargor will promptly pay all dividends, distributions and other monies paid on or derived from the Investments to the Security Agent (as directed);
 and
- (b) the Security Agent may (in its sole discretion) directly or indirectly (by instruction to the relevant legal owner of the relevant Investments) exercise, refrain from exercising or disclaim any right to exercise any voting or other rights and powers attaching to the Investments. Any exercise of such voting rights may only be for the purpose of preserving the value of the security given by this Charge or facilitating the realisation of it. The Chargor will promptly comply with any direction given by the Security Agent in relation to the exercise of voting or other rights and powers. Any such disclaimer will confer on the Chargor the authority to direct the exercise of the disclaimed right, as if a Declared Default had not occurred, in accordance with clause 5.7.1(b) above.

At any time when any Investments are registered in the name of the Security Agent or its nominee, the Security Agent will not be under any duty to ensure that any dividends, distributions or other monies payable in respect of those Investments are duly and promptly paid or received by it or its nominee, or to verify that the correct amounts are paid or received, or to take any action in connection with the taking up of any (or any offer of any) stocks, shares, rights, monies or other property paid, distributed, accruing or offered at any time by way of interest, dividend, redemption, bonus, rights, preference, option, warrant or otherwise on or in respect of or in substitution for, any of those Investments.

- 5.4.3 To the extent that the Shares remain registered in the name of the Chargor, the Chargor irrevocably appoints the Security Agent or its nominee as its proxy to exercise all voting rights in respect of those Shares at any time after this Security has become enforceable pursuant to Clause 7.1.
- 5.4.4 The Chargor hereby irrevocably and unconditionally indemnifies and agrees to hold the Security Agent harmless against any loss or liability incurred by the Security Agent as a consequence of the Security Agent acting in respect of the Investments on the direction of the Chargor.
- The Chargor will as soon as reasonably practicable following the execution of this Charge (or becoming possessed thereof at any time hereafter) deposit with the Security Agent and permit the Security Agent during the continuance of the Security hereby created to hold and retain:
 - 5.5.1 all deeds, bearer instruments, certificates, declarations of trust or other documents representing or evidencing ownership of the Investments or any part thereof:
 - 5.5.2 an instrument of transfer in the form set out in Schedule 2 in respect of the Shares duly executed by or on behalf of the Chargor but omitting the name of

- the transferee and the date together with a letter of authority from the Chargor in respect of such instruments of transfer in the form set out in Schedule 3:
- 5.5.3 a certified copy of the share register of the Company;
- 5.5.4 an undated irrevocable proxy in respect of the Shares executed by the Chargor in favour of the Security Agent in the form set out in Schedule 4 and an irrevocable appointment in the form set out in Schedule 5; and
- 5.5.5 an undated irrevocable letter of resignation from each director of the Company executed by the relevant director in the form set out in Part 1 of Schedule 6 together with a letter of authorisation from such director in the form set out in Part 2 of Schedule 6;
- 5.5.6 such other documents as are necessary or advisable or as the Security Agent may from time to time reasonably require for the purpose of giving the Security Agent a valid first fixed mortgage and charge over and for perfecting its title to the Investments or for vesting or enabling it to vest title to the Investments in the Security Agent or its nominee(s) to the intent that the Security Agent may, at any time after this Charge has become enforceable pursuant to Clause 7.1, without notice present for registration any transfer of the Investments to itself or its nominee for the purpose of protecting or perfecting its security over the Shares and may, upon or at any time after this Charge has become enforceable pursuant to Clause 7.1, without notice present for registration any transfer of the Shares to any buyer or otherwise exercise the rights of a Legal and/or beneficial owner of the Investments.

6 Further Assurances

- 6.1 Subject to the Agreed Security Principles, the Chargor shall promptly (and at its own expense) at any time, if and when required by the Security Agent, do all such acts or execute such share transfers and such further legal or other charges or assignments in favour of the Security Agent as the Security Agent shall from time to time require over all or any of the Investments and all rights relating thereto both present and future (including any substituted securities and any seller's lien) and any other transfers or documents the Security Agent may from time to time require for:
 - 6.1.1 perfecting its title to the same or for the exercise of any rights, powers and remedies of the Security Agent, any Receiver or the Secured Parties provided by or pursuant to this Charge or by law,
 - 6.1.2 vesting or enabling it to vest the same in itself or its nominee(s) or in any buyer or to secure the Secured Obligations; and/or
 - 6.1.3 to facilitating the realisation of the assets which are, or are intended to be, the subject of the Security created by this deed.
- 6.2 Subject to the Agreed Security Principles, the Chargor shall take all such action as is available to it (including making all filings and registrations) as may be necessary for the purpose of the creation, perfection, protection or maintenance of any Security conferred or intended to be conferred on the Security Agent or the Secured Parties by or pursuant to this Charge.

7 Enforcement

- 7.1 Upon and at any time after a Declared Default has occurred:
 - 7.1.1 the Security Agent and any nominee of the Security Agent wherever situated may without further notice and without any restriction on the consolidation of mortgage securities in respect of all or any of the Investments, exercise all the powers or rights which may be exercisable by the registered holder of the Investments and all other powers conferred on mortgagees by the LCLRA

- without the restrictions contained in the LCLRA and as hereby varied or extended:
- 7.1.2 any dividends or other payments which may be received or receivable by the Security Agent or by any nominee in respect of any of the Investments may be applied in repayment of the Secured Obligations by the Security Agent as though they were proceeds of sale.
- 7.2 Notwithstanding anything contained in this Charge, the exercise by the Security Agent of the powers and rights conferred on it by virtue of the provisions of Chapter 3 of Part 10 of the LCLRA shall not be subject to any restriction on such exercise contained in section 96(1)(c) of the LCLRA.
- 7.3 The restrictions on the power of sale contained in section 100 of the Act shall not apply to this Charge. On or at any time after the occurrence of a Declared Default the Security Agent may exercise without further notice to the Chargor and without the restrictions contained in the LCLRA and whether or not it shall have appointed a Receiver, all the powers and rights conferred on mortgagees by the common law and the LCLRA as varied or extended by this Charge and all the powers and discretions hereby conferred either expressly or by reference on a Receiver.
- 7.4 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the LCLRA, the Security Agent reserves the right to consolidate mortgage securities without restriction.
- 7.5 The notification requirement contained in section 103(2) of the LCLRA shall not apply to this Charge.
- 7.6 The Chargor shall not take any action under section 94 of the LCLRA in respect of the Secured Assets, this Charge or any monies, obligations and/or liabilities hereby covenanted to be paid or discharged.
- 7.7 In exercising the powers referred to in Clause 7.1, the Investments or any part thereof may be sold or disposed of at such times in such manner and generally on such terms and conditions and for such consideration as the Security Agent may think fit. Any such sale or disposition may be for cash, debentures or other obligations, shares, stock, securities or other valuable consideration and be payable immediately or by instalments spread over such period as the Security Agent shall think fit. No buyer or other person shall be bound or concerned to see or enquire whether the Security Agent's right to exercise any of the powers hereby conferred has arisen or not or be concerned with notice to the contrary or with the propriety of the exercise or purported exercise of such powers. All the protection to buyers contained in sections 104, 105 and 106(1) of the LCLRA shall apply to any person purchasing from or dealing with a Receiver.
- 7.8 The Security Agent shall not be liable to account as mortgagee in possession in respect of all or any of the Secured Assets and shall not be liable for any loss upon realisation or for any failure to present any dividend coupon or any bond or stock drawn for repayment or for any failure to pay any call or instalment or to accept any offer or to notify the Chargor of any such matter or for any other loss of any nature whatsoever in connection with the Secured Assets unless, in each case, such loss arises as a result of the gross negligence or wilful misconduct of the Security Agent and is the direct result of an act for which a mortgagee in possession may be liable as such.

8 Entry in possession, powers and appointment and powers of Receiver

8.1 The restrictions on taking possession of mortgaged property contained in section 97 of the LCLRA shall not apply to this Charge. On or at any time after a Declared Default has occurred the Security Agent may, without notice to the Chargor and without the restrictions contained in the Act, take possession of and hold all or any part of the Secured Assets and the Security Agent may, without first appointing a

Receiver, exercise all or any of the powers and rights conferred on mortgagees by the Act as varied or extended by this Charge and all the powers, authorities and discretions conferred by this Charge expressly or by implication on any Receiver or otherwise conferred by statute or common law on mortgagees or receivers.

- 8.2 Section 99(1) of the LCLRA shall not apply to this Charge and any obligations imposed on mortgagees in possession or receivers by virtue of the application of section 99(1) shall not apply to the Security Agent or any Receiver.
- 8.3 On or at any time after a Declared Default has occurred or if requested by the Chargor, the Security Agent may, without notice to the Chargor, in writing under its Common Seal or under the hand of any officer or manager or any other nominated person of the Security Agent, appoint any person to be a Receiver of all or any part of the Secured Assets and may, except as otherwise required by statute, remove any such Receiver and appoint another in its place or appoint another person to act jointly with any such Receiver.
- 8.4 Such an appointment over part only of the Secured Assets shall not preclude the Security Agent from making any subsequent appointment of the same or another Receiver over any part of the Secured Assets over which an appointment has not been previously made.
- 8.5 Where more than one Receiver is appointed they shall have power to act severally unless the Security Agent shall in the appointment specify to the contrary.
- 8.6 A Receiver shall be deemed at all times and for all purposes to be the agent of the Chargor in respect of which it is appointed and the Chargor shall be solely responsible for its acts or defaults and for the payment of its remuneration and the Receiver shall at no time act as agent for the Security Agent.
- 8.7 Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver shall be liable for any loss upon realisation or for any neglect or default of any nature whatsoever in connection with all or any part of the Secured Assets to which a mortgagee in possession might as such be liable.
- 8.8 The restrictions contained in section 108(1) of the LCLRA shall not apply to this Charge.
- A Receiver shall have all the powers conferred from time to time on the Security Agent under this Charge and on receivers by statute and by law and in the case of the powers and rights conferred by the LCLRA without the restrictions contained in the LCLRA and, in addition, power on behalf and at the cost of the Chargor (notwithstanding liquidation of the Chargor) to do or omit to do anything which the Chargor could do or omit to do in relation to the Charged Property or any part thereof and in particular (but without limitation) a Receiver shall have the power to do all or any of the following:
 - 8.9.1 **Possession:** to take possession of, collect and get in the property in respect of which it is appointed or any part thereof;
 - 8.9.2 Compromise: to settle, adjust, submit to arbitration, compromise and arrange any claims, accounts, disputes, questions, demands, with or by any person who is or claims to be a creditor of the Chargor relating in any way to the Secured Assets which it or the Security Agent may reasonably think expedient;
 - 8.9.3 Redemption of Security Interests: to redeem any Security Interest (whether or not having priority to the security hereby created) over the Secured Assets and to settle the accounts of encumbrances;
 - 8.9.4 Take an indemnity: to take any indemnity from the Chargor from and against all actions, claims, expenses, demands and liabilities whether arising out of

contract or out of tort or in any other way incurred by it or by any manager, agent, officer, servant or workman for whose debt, default or miscarriage it may be answerable for anything done or omitted to be done in the exercise or purported exercise of its powers under this Charge or under any appointment duly made under the provisions of this clause and if it thinks fit but without prejudice to the foregoing to effect with any insurance company or office or underwriters any policy or policies of insurance either in lieu or satisfaction of or in addition to such indemnity from the Chargor;

- 8.9.5 Sell: to sell, exchange, convert into money and realise all or any part of the Secured Assets by public auction or private contract and generally in such manner and on such terms and conditions as it shall think proper. (The consideration for any such transaction may consist of cash, debenture or other obligations, shares, stock or valuable consideration and any such consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over such period as it thinks fit);
- 8.9.6 Borrow money: to raise and borrow money either unsecured or on the security of any Secured Asset either in priority to the security constituted by this Charge or otherwise and generally on any terms and for whatever purpose which it thinks fit. (No person lending that money is concerned to enquire as to the propriety or purpose of the exercise of that power or to check the application of any money so raised or borrowed).
- 8.9.7 Legal actions: to bring, prosecute, enforce, defend, and abandon all actions, suits and proceedings in relation to any Secured Asset which may seem to it to be expedient;
- 8.9.8 **Receipts:** to give valid receipts for all monies and execute all assurances and things which may be proper or desirable for realising the Secured Assets:
- 8.9.9 **Use Chargor's name:** to use the name of the Chargor for all or any of the purposes aforesaid and in any legal proceedings with full power to convey any property sold in the name of the Chargor for all of which purposes the Chargor hereby irrevocably and by way of security appoints every such Receiver to be its attorney;
- 8.9.10 Other powers: to do all such other acts or things as it may consider to be incidental or conducive to any of the matters or powers aforesaid and to exercise in relation to the Secured Assets or any of them all such powers, authorities and things as it would be capable of exercising if it were the absolute beneficial owner of the same, and
- 8.9.11 Other rights and powers: to exercise all rights and powers in respect of and in connection with the Secured Assets as if it were the legal and/or beneficial owner thereof.
- 8.10 Section 108(7) of the LCLRA shall not apply to the commission and/or remuneration of a Receiver appointed pursuant to this Charge. A Receiver shall be entitled to remuneration at a rate to be fixed by agreement between it and the Security Agent (or, failing such agreement, to be fixed by the Security Agent).

9 Power of Attorney

9.1 The Chargor hereby by way of security irrevocably appoints the Security Agent and the persons deriving title under it severally to be its attorney (with full power to appoint substitutes and to sub-delegate, including the power to authorise the person so appointed to make further appointments) in its name and on its behalf and as its act and deed or otherwise to execute and complete in favour of the Security Agent or its nominees or of any buyer any transfers or other documents which the Security Agent may require for perfecting its title to or for vesting the Investments in the Security

Agent or its nominees or in any buyer and to make any alteration or addition to the Investments comprised therein or any other alteration or addition thereto and to redeliver the same thereafter and otherwise generally to sign, seal and deliver and otherwise perfect any such transfers or other documents and any such legal or other charges or assignments over the Investments required by the Security Agent and all such charges, assurances, agreements and documents and do all such acts and things as may be required which that Chargor is required to do by the terms of any Debt Document and/or which is for the purpose of enabling the exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the Security Agent or any Receiver by any Debt Document or by law or which may be deemed expedient on or in connection with any sale or other disposition, realisation or getting in by the Security Agent or its nominees of the Investments or any part thereof or in connection with any other exercise of any power hereunder and this appointment shall operate as a general power of attorney. The Security Agent shall, in connection with the exercise of the said power of attorney, be the agent of the Chargor, and the Chargor shall be solely responsible for the acts and defaults of that person and liable on any contracts or engagements made or entered into by it except that the Chargor shall not be in any way responsible for any gross negligence, wilful default or breach of an express obligation by that person. The exercise of such power by or on behalf of the Security Agent shall not put any person dealing with the Security Agent upon any enquiry as to whether the security created by this Charge has become enforceable, nor shall such person be in any way affected by notice that the security so created has not become so enforceable, and the exercise by the Security Agent of such power shall be conclusive evidence of its rights to exercise the same provided that this power of attorney shall not be exercised by the Security Agent until after the occurrence of a Declared Default.

9.2 The Chargor hereby ratifies and confirms and agrees to ratify and confirm whatever any such attorney shall lawfully and properly do or lawfully and properly purport to do in the exercise or purported exercise of all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions referred to in Clause 9.1.

10 Continuing Security/Subrogation

- 10.1 The Security shall be a continuing security notwithstanding the bankruptcy, insolvency, liquidation, entry into examination or incapacity or any change in the constitution for any reason of the Chargor, the Security Agent or the Company or any settlement of account or any other matter whatsoever and is in addition to and shall not merge with or otherwise prejudice or affect any contractual or other right or remedy or any guarantee, indemnity, Security Interest, pledge, bill, note, mortgage or other security (whether created by the deposit of documents or otherwise) now or hereafter held by or available to the Security Agent and shall not be in any way prejudiced or affected thereby or by the invalidity thereof or by the Security Agent now or hereafter dealing with, exchanging, releasing, varying or abstaining from perfecting or enforcing any of the same or any rights which it may now or hereafter have or giving time for payment or indulgence or compounding with any other person liable.
- Until the Security has been released in accordance with the terms of this Charge, the Chargor waives all rights of subrogation and indemnity against the Company and the Security Agent and agrees not to demand or accept or to negotiate, assign, charge or otherwise dispose of any moneys, obligations or liabilities now or hereafter due or owing to it by the Company or the Security Agent or to take any step to enforce any right against the Company or the Security Agent for the same or to claim any set-off or counter claim against the same or to claim or prove in competition with the Security Agent in the insolvency, bankruptcy or liquidation, examination or administration of the Company or have the benefit of or share in any payment or composition from the same or in any other security now or hereafter held by the Security Agent. If either or both of the Company or the Chargor acts in breach of this clause, anything so received and any benefit derived directly or indirectly by it therefrom shall be held in trust for the Security Agent as a continuing security for the Secured Obligations.

11 Avoidance of Payments

Any release, discharge or settlement between the Chargor and the Security Agent shall be conditional upon no security, disposition or payment to the Security Agent by the Chargor, the Company or any other person being void, set aside or ordered to be refunded pursuant to any enactment of law relating to bankruptcy, liquidation, administration, examinership or insolvency or for any other reason whatsoever, and if such condition shall not be fulfilled, the Security Agent shall be entitled to enforce this Charge subsequently to the full extent of the Secured Obligations as if such release, discharge or settlement had not occurred and any such payment had not been made. The Security Agent may in its absolute discretion retain the Security for a period of one week plus such statutory period within which such security. disposition or payment can be avoided, set aside or ordered to be refunded after the Secured Obligations have been discharged in full, notwithstanding any release, discharge or settlement given or made by the Security Agent on, or as a consequence of, such termination of liability.

12 Proviso for Redemption

- 12.1 Subject to Clause 11, at the end of the Security Period, the Security Agent shall at the request and expense of the Chargor promptly take any action which is reasonably necessary to release the assets hereby charged (or such part thereof as may then remain vested in the Security Agent) from the security created by or pursuant to this Charge.
- 12.2 Forthwith upon the release of this Charge pursuant to Clause 12.1, the Security Agent shall deliver to the Chargor those documents (or such relevant documents) deposited with the Security Agent pursuant to Clause 5.5.

13 Application of Moneys

- All proceeds of enforcement (whether cash or non-cash) received or recovered by the Security Agent or any Receiver pursuant to this Charge shall (subject to the claims of any person having prior rights thereto) be applied in the order and manner specified by the Intercreditor Agreement notwithstanding any purported appropriation by the Chargor.
- 13.2 The provisions of Clause 13.1 shall take effect as and by way of variation to the provisions of sections 106(3), 107 and 109 of the LCLRA which provisions as so varied and extended shall be deemed incorporated herein and as regards section 109 as if they related to a receiver of the Secured Assets and not merely a receiver of the income thereof.

14 Change to Parties

- 14.1 The Security Agent may at any time assign or otherwise transfer all or any part of its rights under this Charge in accordance with the Debt Documents.
- 14.2 Each Chargor authorises and agrees to changes to parties under clause 29 (Changes to the Lenders) and clause 31 (Changes to the Obligors) of the Senior Facilities Agreement, and clause 20 (Changes to the Parties) of the Intercreditor Agreement and authorises the Security Agent to execute on its behalf any document required to effect the necessary transfer of rights or obligations contemplated by those provisions.

15 Certificate of the Security Agent Conclusive

A certificate signed by an officer of the Security Agent as to the amount at any time hereby secured or as to any applicable rate of interest shall, as against the Chargor be conclusive evidence as to the amount thereof.

16 Payments Free Of Deduction

All payments to be made under this Charge shall be made free and clear of any deduction for or on account of tax unless the Chargor is required to make such payment subject to the deduction or withholding of tax, in which case the sum payable by the Chargor in respect of which such deduction or withholding is required to be made shall be increased to the extent necessary to ensure that, after the making of such deduction or withholding, the Security Agent receives and retains (free from any liability in respect of such deduction or withholding) a net sum equal to the sum which it would have received and so retained had no such deduction or withholding been made or required to be made.

17 Notices

- 17.1 Any notice or other communication to be given under or for the purposes of this Charge shall be in writing and shall be treated as properly served or given if hand delivered or sent by registered post or electronic mail to the relevant person at the address or electronic mail address identified below or such other address or electronic mail address as that person has designated in writing from time to the person giving the notice by not less than five Business Days' notice:
 - 17.1.1 the Security Agent as follows:

Address: Intermediate Capital Group PLC, Juxon House, 100 St. Paul's

Churchyard, London, EC4M 8BU

Email address: N/A

Attention: Kate Pocock

17.1.2 the Chargor:

Address: Davies Group Limited, 7th Floor, 1 Minster Court, Mincing Lane,

London, EC3R 7AA,

Email address: KAK@hggc.com, Tony. Debiase@davies-group.com,

Dan Saulter@davies-group.com, Jeffrey.Chang@davis-group.com

Attention: Kurt Krieger, Tony Debiase and Dan Saulter, Jeffrey Chang

- 17.2 Any such notice or other communication shall be deemed to have been received by the recipient:
 - 17.2.1 If by way of electronic mail, when received in legible form; or
 - 17.2.2 in the case of a letter which is hand delivered, when actually delivered and, in the case of a letter which is sent by registered post, five Business Days after being deposited in the post, postage prepaid in an envelope addressed to it at that address (or on actual receipt, if earlier).

provided that any communication or document to be made or delivered to the Security Agent shall be effective only when received by the Security Agent and then only if the same is expressly marked for the attention of the department and officer referred to above with the Security Agent's signature below (or such other department and officer as the Security Agent may from time to time specify for this purpose).

18 The Security Agent's Discretion

Any liberty or power which may be exercised or any determination which may be made hereunder by the Security Agent or any Receiver may be exercised or made in its or its absolute or unfettered discretion without any obligation to give reasons therefore.

19 Miscellaneous

- No delay or omission on the part of the Security Agent in exercising any right, power or remedy under this Charge shall impair the right, power or remedy or be construed as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such right, power or remedy preclude any further exercise thereof or the exercise or waiver of any other right, power or remedy. The rights, powers and remedies provided in this Charge are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights, powers and remedies provided by law. No waiver by the Security Agent of any terms of this Charge, and no approval or consent by it, shall be effective unless in writing.
- 19.2 If at any time any one or more of the provisions in this Charge is or becomes invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect under any law or regulation, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Charge shall not be in any way affected or impaired thereby.
- 19.3 This Charge may be executed in any number of counterparts and by the different parties hereto on separate counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered shall constitute an original, but all the counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument.
- 19.4 In any proceedings relating to this Charge a statement as to any amount due to the Security Agent which is certified as being correct by an officer or agent of the Security Agent shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive evidence that such amount is in fact due and payable.

20 Safe Custody of Documents

- 20.1 The Security Agent hereby undertakes with the Chargor for the safe custody of such of the documents of title relating to the Secured Assets of which it retains possession or control.
- 20.2 The Chargor agrees that in the event of the loss or destruction of, or injury to the documents of title relating to the Secured Assets, the Security Agent shall have no liability to the Chargor but only:
 - 20.2.1 if the loss, destruction or injury occurred:
 - (a) prior to actual receipt of the documents of title in question by the Security Agent from the Chargor or the Chargor's solicitor, or
 - (b) after the documents of title in question have been given by the Security Agent to some other person at the written request of the Chargor and before the documents have been received back by the Security Agent, or;
 - 20.2.2 for any damages suffered by the Chargor as a result of the loss or destruction of, or injury to, the documents of title in question where such damages:
 - (a) do not directly and naturally result from such loss, destruction or injury, or
 - (b) relate to loss of profit or expected profit from the Chargor 's business or from the development of the Secured Assets.
- 20.3 This Clause 20 shall be regarded as an undertaking for safe custody of documents of title given under section 84 of the LCLRA.

21 Governing Law and Jurisdiction

- 21.1 This Charge, and any non-contractual dispute arising from or connected with this Charge, shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Ireland.
- 21.2 The Chargor irrevocably agrees for the benefit of the Security Parties that the courts of Ireland shall have jurisdiction to hear and determine any suit, action or proceeding ("Proceedings"), and to settle any disputes, which may arise out of or in connection with this Charge and for such purpose irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of such courts.
- 21.3 The submission by the Chargor to the jurisdiction mentioned in Clause 21.2 shall not (and shall not be construed so as to) limit the right of any Security Party to take Proceedings against the other in any other court of competent jurisdiction nor shall the taking of Proceedings in any one or more jurisdictions preclude the taking of Proceedings in any other jurisdiction, whether concurrently or not, if and to the extent permitted by applicable law.
- 21.4 The Chargor hereby consents generally in respect of any Proceedings arising out of or in connection with this Charge to the giving of any relief or the issue of any process in connection with such Proceedings including, without limitation, the making, enforcement or execution against any property whatsoever (irrespective of its use or intended use) of any order or judgment which may be made or given in such Proceedings.
- 21.5 To the extent that the Chargor may in any jurisdiction claim for itself or its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment (whether in aid of execution or judgment or otherwise) or other legal process and to the extent that in any such jurisdiction there may be attributed to itself or its assets such immunity (whether or not claimed), the Chargor hereby irrevocably agrees not to claim and hereby irrevocably waives such immunity to the full extent permitted by the laws of such jurisdiction.

SCHEDULE 1

Shares

| | Name of Issuing Company | Issued Share Capital |
|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| 1 | Associated Loss Adjusters Limited | 109 Ordinary Shares of €1,269738 each |
| | | 1 Special Share of €1.269738 |
| | [발발] | 1 Special Strate of £1.209730 |
| | | |

Shareholders

| Name of Shareholder | Number and Description of shares held |
|----------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Davies Group Limited | 109 Ordinary Shares of €1.269738 each |
| | 1 Special Share of €1.269738 |
| | |
| | |

SCHEDULE 2

Forms of Transfer Instrument

TO BE PRINTED BACK TO BACK

| STOCK TRANSFER | RFORM | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Consideration Money € | | Certificate lodged with Registrar |
| | | (For Completion by Registrar/ Stock Exchange) |
| Name of Undertaking | Associated Loss Adjusters Limit | ted (Company Number 247275) |
| Description of Security | Ordinary Shares and special sha | are |
| Number or amount of Shares Stock or | Words | Figures |
| other security and in figures column only number and denomination of units if any. | One Hundred and nine | 109 Ordinary Shares of €1,269738 |
| HUMBOL and detormination of write it arry. | Ordinary Shares | each |
| | | 1 Special Share of €1.269738 |
| | One special share | |
| Name(s) of registered holder(s) should be | In the name(s) of | |
| given in full: the address should be given where there is only one holder. | Davies Group Limited | |
| If the transfer is not made by registered | | |
| holder(s) insert also the name(s) and | | |
| capacity (e.g. (Executor(s)), of the | | |
| person(s) making the transfer Delete words in I/We hereby tra | ansfer the above security | In the second second |
| litalics out of the na | ame(s) aforesaid to the | Stamp of Selling Broker(s) or, for transactions which are not stock |
| | ed below or to the several in Parts 2 of Brokers | exchange transactions, of Agent(s), |
| transactions Transfer Forms | s relating to the above | if any, acting for the Transferor(s). |
| security: | | |
| Signature(s) of transferor(s): | | |
| 1. | | |
| | | Date |
| 2. <u> </u> | | |
| A body corporate should execute this transormation otherwise in accordance with applicable sta | | |
| Full name(s) full postal address(es) | | |
| County or if applicable Postal District nu person(s) to whom the security is transferre | ed. | |
| Please state title, if any, or whether Mr., Mrs | | |
| Please complete in type or in Block Capitals | | |
| I/ We request that such entries be made in | | |
| Stamp of Buying Broker(s) (if any) | Stamp or name and a other than the Buying | address of person lodging this form (if |
| | Duice than the Daying | 1 piokei(2)) |
| | | |
| | | |
| Reference to the Registrar in this form m Registrar of Companies. | neans the registrar or registration | on agent of the undertaking, not the |

Please indicate, by ticking the appropriate box in the right-hand column, which description applies to this transfer:

| 1. | FORM OF CERTIFICATE REQUIRED | TO AVAIL OF STAMP DUTY <u>EXEMPTION</u> | |
|------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|
| I/We he | ereby certify that: | | |
| (a) | part of a larger transaction or of a ser | transaction effected by this instrument does not form ies of transactions in respect of which the amount or a, of the consideration which is attributable to stocks or | |
| (b) | effected by this instrument does not | is a voluntary disposition inter vivos) the transaction form part of a larger transaction or of a series of ue, or the aggregate value, of the stocks or marketable | |
| 2. | FORM OF CERTIFICATE APPROPR WITH STAMP DUTY | IATE WHERE TRANSFER IS NOT CHARGEABLE | |
| | ereby certify that the transaction affected below: | d by this instrument falls within the description (if any) | |
| (a) | a transfer vesting the property in trus existing trust, or on the retirement of a t | tees on the appointment of a new trustee of a pre- rustee. | |
| (b)* | | t in the property passes (i) to a mere nominee of the of the transferee to the transferee or (iii) from one ne beneficial owner. | |
| (c)* | a transfer by way of security for a loan; of a loan. | or a re-transfer to the original transferor on repayment | |
| (d) | a transfer to a residuary legatee of shar a will. | es, etc., which forms part of the residue divisible under | |
| (e) | a transfer to a beneficiary under a will o | f a specific legacy of shares, etc. | |
| (f) | a transfer of shares, etc., being the person entitled thereto. | roperty of a person dying intestate, to the persons or | |
| (g) | | ement on distribution of the trust funds, of shares, etc., , of those funds to which the beneficiary is entitled in nent. | |
| (h) | | any of shares, etc., forming part of the assets of the littled in satisfaction or part satisfaction of its rights as a | |
| (i)* | (otherwise than above) a transfer on a chargeable as if it were a transfer on sa | ny occasion, not being a transfer on sale or a transfer le. | |
| Signate | ure † | | |
| *Here facts e | set out concisely the explaining the transaction use falling within 2 (b) (c) | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | Date | 20 | |
| | † Transferors | 불통하다 하다 하는 사람들은 사람들이 다른 사람이 되어 하고 있다. | |

| | "我们会""我们的""我们,我们们就是一个"我们的",我们们们就是一个"我们",我们就是一个"我们",我们们的"我们",我们们就是一个"我们",我们们就是一个"我们", | in a chair an teachair an teachair agus an an teachair an teachair an teachair an teachair an teachair agus ai |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 《大学》的《大学》,是"大学"的"大学"的"大学"的"大学"的"大学"的"大学"的"大学"的"大"的"大"的"大"的"大"的"大"的"大"的"大"的"大"的"大 | 化海水平衡温度 医乳腺性 医二氏性 医二甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基 | 我们的,我们们就是我的,我们就是一个人的,我们的是是我的,我们就是一个人的,我们就是不是我们的 |
| | | |
| المراب والمرابع والمستخلص والمستخد والمراب والمراب والمراب والمراب والمراب والمراب والمرابع والمرابع والمرابي والمراب | 化油油剂 化氯化物 医乳腺性 医二甲基甲二甲基甲二甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲甲基甲甲基甲甲基甲甲基甲甲基甲甲基甲甲基 | 化甲基基基 电电路 医电影 电电影电影 化二氯化二二氯化二二氯二氯化二二氯二氯 化二氯二氯二氯二氯二氯 |
| | | |
| | | |
| | 化二氯化二甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲 | 我们的,我们就是我们的,我们就是我们的,我们就是我们的,我们就是我们的,我们就是我们的,我们就 |
| | | |
| data a propinsi da la companya da managaran da managaran da managaran da managaran da managaran da managaran d | 4.5 数 1.5 数 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 | A contract of the contract of |
| | | |
| | | |
| 大大克莱尔 电影 化二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十 | | |
| ungejeste neestalit ja ee aljan erala 1900 en elitainet nin an najolinine najalaa aa sala alaa aasa aja na helijin | | والمراز |
| | | |
| | 化氯甲基酚基酚 化二氯甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基甲基 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| ومعتاعا فأفافه فالمهامة فالفوار ووووافه المحاجب والمحاجب المناز المارات والمحاجب والمارات المحاجب والمحاجب | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| والمراز والمرا | | |
| | | |
| | | and the entropy of the control of th |
| 来来,我们就是我们的,我们就是一个时间,我们就是一个人,我们就是我们的,我们就是一个人的,我们就是这个人的,我们就不会一个人的,我们就不会一个人。""我们就是这 | | |
| | | |
| 。这是一个相信,我们就是我们的,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是这个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是这个人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人。""我们就是一个 | transa kanangan dan kabupatèn kanangan kanangan kanangan kanangan berangan berangan berangan berangan berangan | |
| | | |
| Signature: | | |
| Signature | Signature | |
| - Cigrical Control of Cigrical Control of Co | Olgitatule | |
| tago a presidencia de la tratación de la tratación de la companiente de la companiente de la companiente de la | | |
| | | |
| atronomical de cida cita cida cida cita di como cida como como como cida esta esta e esta e esta esta cidad do | | anne agus est est est a francia est a qual foi est foi est est est en communitation est est est est est est es |
| | ter field in the field of the control of the contro | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| on the first control of the control of the beautiful bea | | "我们就是我们的,我们就没有不知识,我们就是我们就是我们的,我们就是我们的,我们就是我们的。" |
| Description: | Description | |
| | Description: | i i kanang panggan pan |
| | | |
| | erak da kanana yang banda da kanana da k | |
| ter interpretation of the contraction of | | |
| | | |

†Note:- The certificate at 1 (a) or (b) above must be signed by the transferee(s). The certificate at 2 above should be signed by the transferor(s) or the transferee(s), provided that the signator(y/ies) should have full knowledge of the relevant facts.

| | Form of Shareholder's Letter of | Authority |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| To: [|], as Security Agent | Date |
| | 가입하다. 사용하는 하는 경험하다는 하라는 데이트 등 사용하는 사용하는 경기를 받는 기술을 다 하는 것이 되었다. | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Dear Sirs | | |
| Associated L | Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") | |
| share transfe Company pur | nereby unconditionally and irrevocably authorise to form deposited by Davies Group Limited with your resuant to the charge dated today (the "Charge") In you become entitled to date and complete the | purselves in respect of my shares in the petween, inter alios, ourselves and you, |
| The state of the s | Alvania de la compania del compania del compania de la compania del compania del compania de la compania del | |
| Yours Faithfu | ************************************** | |

SCHEDULE 4 Form of Irrevocable Proxy

| I, [] hereby irrevocably appoint [] as our proxy to vote at meetings of the of Associated Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") in respect of any existing or furthe Company which may have been or may from time to time be issued to me and/or re- | | er shares in |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|--------------|
| name. This proxy is irrevocable by reason of being coupled with t | | as Security |
| Agent in the aforesaid shares. | | |
| Yours Faithfully, | | |
| for and on behalf of Davies Group Limited | | |

| | SCHE | DULE 5 | | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------|------------------|----|--------------------|
| | Form of Irrevoca | able Appointme | nt | |
| I, [] hereby irrevo resolutions in writing of Asso or further shares in the Cor and/or registered in our name | ciated Loss Adjusters mpany which may ha | Limited (the "Co | | ct of any existing |
| Yours Faithfully, | | | | |
| for and on behalf of Davie | s Group Limited | | | |

SCHEDULE 6

Part 1

Director's resignation letter

| To: The Secretary and Directors, | |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| Associated Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") | Date: |
| Dear Sirs | |
| I resign as a director/officer of the Company and confirm that I have no right to colaims against the Company for loss of office, arrears of pay or otherwise howsoever. | ompensation or |
| Signed and delivered by [DIRECTOR] as a deed in the presence of: | |
| Signature of Witness | |
| Name of Witness | |
| Address of Witness | |
| | |
| Occupation of Witness | |

| | Letter of Authority |
|------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| | 하는 그들도 그는 경기가 들어가는 그는 그 가꾸게 하는 것이 나를 하지만 들었다. 그는 그는 사람이 모든 것을 하고 하는 것이다. |
| To: [|] (its successors and permitted transferees and assigns) |
| | Date: |
| | |
| | |
| Dear Sirs | |
| | |
| | |
| Associate Charge b (the " Sha | ed Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") deposited by me with you pursuant to the Sha between Davies Group Limited and the Company dated in or around the date of this lett |
| Associate Charge b | ed Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") deposited by me with you pursuant to the Shapetween Davies Group Limited and the Company dated in or around the date of this letter the Charge becomes enforceable in accordance with |
| Associate Charge b (the " Sha terms. | unconditionally and irrevocably authorise you to date the resignation letter in respect ed Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") deposited by me with you pursuant to the Shapetween Davies Group Limited and the Company dated in or around the date of this letter Charge"), at any time after the Share Charge becomes enforceable in accordance with the third third third third third the charge becomes enforceable in accordance with the charge becomes enforce the charge becomes enforce the charge becomes enforce the charge becomes enforced the charge becomes enforc |
| Associate Charge b (the " Sha terms. | ed Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") deposited by me with you pursuant to the Sha between Davies Group Limited and the Company dated in or around the date of this lett ire Charge"), at any time after the Share Charge becomes enforceable in accordance with |
| Associate Charge b (the " Sha terms. | ed Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") deposited by me with you pursuant to the Shapetween Davies Group Limited and the Company dated in or around the date of this letter the Charge becomes enforceable in accordance with |
| Associate Charge b (the " Sha terms. | ed Loss Adjusters Limited (the "Company") deposited by me with you pursuant to the Shapetween Davies Group Limited and the Company dated in or around the date of this leture Charge"), at any time after the Share Charge becomes enforceable in accordance with |

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Charge as a deed on the date written above.

| Chargor | 프라인테 본 글느리 프리카 본 | 내는 항상 보고 가는 방문에 보고 하는데 보고 있다. |
|---------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Executed as a deed | d by | |
| DAVIES GROUP L | IMITED | and the first single the second of the second s The second se |
| | | |
| | Signature of Director | |
| | | |
| | Name of Director | TONY DEBIASE |
| | | 1 4 3 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| | Signature of Witness | |
| | | , and the filter title The filter and the filter of the |
| | Name of Witness | JONATHAN DODDS |
| | | |
| | Address of Witness | |
| | | |
| | Occupation of Witness | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | - 배종하다 보고 된 때 회장 보고 된 때 된 것이다. |
| Security Agent | | |
| Signed for and on b | | y Marie (1944). The Charles are sets a trade on the Charles and the Charles are sets of the Charles ar |
| INTERMEDIATE C | APITAL GROUP | |
| PLC: | | Tile to Name: Her type des ellet een tektole elle elle op tot tot tot elle elle Gebeurge type tyle telle elle op tot tot elle elle elle elle elle elle e |
| | | 아이 보고는 학교로 보면 들어가 되는 학교의 제 전 때문에 왜 |